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Memorandum
Item 11c

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: April 17, 2024

SUBJECT: EF Educational Tour Spain Student Trip

During the February 28, 2024 CCSD School Board meeting, CHS Spanish teacher, Shelby Beck, provided the
CCSD Board information about a educational travel opportunity for CHS students. Shelby Beck is proposing to
fundraise and escort students to Spain for an EF Educational Tour during the summer of 2025. BP 6153 School-
Sponsored Trips is included with this memo. BP 6153 School-Sponsored Trips states, “All trips involving out-
of-state travel shall require the prior approval of the Board.”

Given the amount of time commitment that will be involved to fundraise for this trip, I’d recommend the Board
making a determination about this trip as early as possible so that if the Board approves there is ample time for
high school students interested in this opportunity to fund raise for the trip.

Suggested Motion: ~ Move to approve the out-of-state travel opportunity for CHS students to participate in a
EF Educational Tour to Spain.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



